John Clark Brown

From: Robert Thibodeau <robert.thibodeau@venicenc.org>

Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 1:26 PM

To: Rol F

Cc John Clark Brown; danielbhoi@gmail.com; HRoknian@roxynet.com;
nantoni@mindspring.com; Brian Averill; gm@thekinneyvenicebeach.com

Subject: Re: Attached Image Washington parking

We didn't get it together to have a committee meeting tomorrow. I'm trying to see when our next will be.
Let you know when | know

On Sat, May 3, 2025 at 10:46 AM Rol F <rozitafa@gmail.com> wrote:
Thanks so very much for sharing this. What time is the meeting?
Best regards and thanks again,

On May 3, 2025, at 9:58 AM, John Clark Brown <clarkbrown®jcbjrlaw.com> wrote:

Robert,

| attach an Agenda Request for the Tuesday May 6 Parking and Transportation
Committee Meeting with a Motion to Enforce Anti RV and OV Parking Laws on
Washinton Blvd with confirmation of the receipt of the Agenda Request.

Please confirm the P&T Committee will include this on its agenda for its May 6 meeting
and provide the date, time and place of the meeting.

Please contact me with any questions or issues. Thanks for the help.

Clark Brown

VNC Board Member




John Clark Brown

M

From: noreply@venicenc.org

Sent: Saturday, May 3, 2025 9:43 AM

To: John Clark Brown

Subject: Thank you for submitting an Agenda Request

Hi clark,
We have received your agenda request and will reach out when possible if needed.

Thank you,
Commutations Officer, Venice Neighborhood Council

Details: SEE ATTACHED




5/3/25, 9:42 AM Venice Neighborhood Council

Home (/) » Committees (/committees) > Agenda Request {/committees/agendaReguest/) L
1
Agenda Request
1

To submit a request for a MOTION, ANNOUNCEMENT OR PRESENTATION to be considered at
the next Administrative Committee meeting for placement on the next Board Meeting
agenda, please fill out below form, submit it with all supporting documents on or before
the first Tuesday of the month.

All supporting documents must be in a combined, PDF format.

Please include names, titles and email addresses of whom you would like your MOTION
sent if approved.

Notes:

You must comply with Standing Rule 7 (/ncfiles/download/56). Please take the time to
become familiar with Standing Rule 7 (hyperlink to the attached document) before

submitting your request. Failure to comply could:
(1) Prevent presentation of your request to the Ad ministrative Committee;

(2) Result in an Administrative Committee decision to return your request to you without

placing it on the Board Agenda.

Most requests for MOTION must be reviewed by a VNC Committee before being placed on
the Board Agenda. Please plan accordingly for time-sensitive requests.

Please submit your Agenda Request to the committee of your choice:

APPLICANT
O Stakeholder VNC Committee

htfpsj/www.venicenc.org/committees/agendaRequest 115




513/25, 9:42 AM Venice Neighborhood Council
* FIRST NAME

clark
* LAST NAME
. brown

* EMAIL

clarkbrown®@jcbjrlaw.com

* PHONE
| 3105773396

* DATE OF MEETING

' 05/06/2025

* SUBMIT REQUEST TO

' Parking and Transportation

SCHEDULE INDICATOR

Rt .

A . - s ™ - 3 :”/m'\’\ 7N . -
_ / Consideration {__/ Priority i/ Urgent {_ Special Attention

SCHEDULE INDICATOR

| 05/06/2025

*TITLE
. SEE ATTACHED
* (DESCRIBE DISCUSSION ITEM)

- SEE ATTACHED

{IF REQUEST REQUIRED ACTION, INCLUDE PROPOSED MOTION LANGUAGE.)

https:llwww.venicenc.orglcommittees/agendaRequest
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MOTION FOR PROMPT AND EFFECTIVE CITY ACTION ON UNHOUSED
PERSONS.RVS AND OVS ON WASHINGTON BETWEEN ABBOT KINNEY AND
BEACH

WHEREAS

(1) For many months unhoused persons have illegally parked their RVs and OVs on
both sides of Washington Blvd between Abbot Kinney and Beach.

(2) Residents and businesses, including The Kinney, Hangers, Marina del Rey
Cleaners, the Marina del Rey Liquor Mart, the owners of apartments on the north side of
Washington and residents of those apartments state RVs and OVs are parked
continuously on both sides of Washington Blvd and are moved only for street sweeping.
2 huge OVs parked in front of the Kinney have been there for 3-4 years. The residents
complain the vehicles deprive the residents of parking for themselves and their guests.
They complain the vehicles’ generators create noise, their occupants dump trash and
human waste in the gutters, enter private property for water, paint graffiti on utility poles,
have short term visitors who apparently are dealing drugs, are an eyesore and impinge
on the residents’ sense of privacy.

(3) The occupants of these vehicles live for free on Washington Bivd without paying
taxes for the City services the City provides to the Bivd. By contrast the residents and
owners of property on Washington Blvd. do pay taxes for those setrvices either directly
or indirectly. :

(4) On 4/30/24 on the North side of Washington Blvd between Abbot Kinney and Beach
there were 15 oversized vehicles, 7 were dilapidated and 4 had expired tags. On the South
side of Washington Blvd there were7 oversized vehicles, 5 were dilapidated, and 3 had
expired tags.

(5) Vehicle Code sec. 22651(j)(k) and 22669(d) authorize the City to remove vehicles
parked over 72 hours on in violation parking restriction signs or which don'’t bear
current license tags or are unsafe.

(6) LAMC secs. 11.00(l) and 91.9002 authorize the City to abate and arrest persons
committing any nuisance which includes any violation of law and ‘“loitering, excessive
littering, illegal parking, excessive loud noises (especially in the late night or early
morning hours)....”

NOW THEREFORE:

The City should forthwith aggressively ticket and tow all vehicles parked on both sides
of Washington Blvd. between Abbot Kinney and Beach which are continuously parked




over 72 hours in violation of posted signs or do not bear current license tags or which
are unsafe.

Upon passage and finalization of this Motion, the Secretary of the Venice Neighborhood
Council shall forthwith forward it to Councilperson Traci Park, the Mayor, the City
Attorney and the City Administrative Officer.

Date:

Secretary of the Venice Neighborhood
Council




